
Welcome to the June WIT Townhall  

• June is graduation month.  
• Our theme today is high school.  
• While you are waiting for the town hall to start in 

chat tell us what kind of car you drove to high 
school?   



WorkSource is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are 
available upon request to individuals with disabilities. Washington Relay Service: 711

WorkSource Integrated 
Technology (WIT) Project:
ETO Replacement (Phase1)

June 24, 2022



This meeting is being recorded 
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Agenda

I. Welcome

II. Sponsor remarks

III. Project update

IV. Questions 

V. Survey
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Phase I Focus area



Meeting objectives

 Inform you about the status of the WIT ETO Replacement Project
 Provide updates on the project timeline
 Celebrate the Request for Proposal (RFP) for IT Vendor is posted, and cover next steps
 Hear about the preliminary results from the organizational change assessments

 Offer opportunities to ask questions and provide input

Today, we will:
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Sponsor remarks

This month, you will hear from:
Bill Dowling Maribeth Sapinoso
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Project Timeline  Tasks started/in progress
 Completed tasks
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Milestone Met! – Could not be here without this TEAM!  

27



IT Vendor Procurement – Next steps

Nona Mallicoat, Project Owner
Chad Stoker, Solution Architect

210

 Nona picture



IT Vendor Procurement – Next steps
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Planning Workshops will include participation from EC Program Staff and 12 LWDBs based on 
subject matter expertise (to be determined)

Open Forum to any Staff interested in observing

Planning Workshops

Technical Review

Vendor Demonstrations

RFP- written response

Select Bidders 
move forward

Top 2-3 Bidders

Top 1-2 Bidders

Due 8/7 11:59pm

9/12 – 9/23/22

9/26 – 9/30/22

10/3 – 10/28/22



Organizational Change Management
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 ADKAR Survey sent out 4/17 thru 4/28 
 469 employees completed 
 406 identified - Are you an ESD employee? 

 333 – YES  / 73 - NO (63 skipped) 

 324 identified - Which county do you support work in? 
 145 (skipped) 



Response demographics
Q26: Are you an ESD Employee?                   406 Responses:  Yes    No  Skipped

333 73 63

Reopening 
survey to 

collect more 
partner data 

ESD Employee          Non-ESD  

1-*Not Specified
2- Benton & Franklin
3- Clallam, Jefferson & Kitsap
4- Grays Harbor, Mason, Thurston, Pacific & Lewis
5- King
6- Okanogan, Chelan, Douglas, Grant & Adams
7- Pierce
8- Skamania, Kittitas, Yakima & Klickitat
9- Snohomish
10- Spokane
11- State
12- Wahkiakum, Cowlitz & Clark
13- Walla Walla, Columbia, Garfield, Asotin, Whitman…
14- Whatcom, Skagit & San Juan Island



The ADKAR 
Survey
• Open 4/17 through 4/28/2022

• Individual assessment of:
• Awareness of the change
• Desire to change
• Knowledge of how to change
• Ability to make the change
• Reinforcement to continue with the 

change

• Helps to identify the barrier points to change

• Will be measured again in (tentative dates) 
October 2022, April 2023 & October 2023…..



Awareness In relation to the WIT - ETO Replacement Project, evaluate the following statements on a scale of 1 to 5, with 
1 indicating strong disagreement and 5 indicating strong agreement.
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1-*Not Specified
2- Benton & Franklin
3- Clallam, Jefferson & Kitsap
4- Grays Harbor, Mason, Thurston, Pacific & Lewis
5- King
6- Okanogan, Chelan, Douglas, Grant & Adams
7- Pierce

8- Skamania, Kittitas, Yakima & Klickitat
9- Snohomish
10- Spokane
11- State
12- Wahkiakum, Cowlitz & Clark
13- Walla Walla, Columbia, Garfield, Asotin, Whitman…
14- Whatcom, Skagit & San Juan Island



Desire
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In relation to the WIT - ETO Replacement Project, evaluate the following statements on a scale of 1 to 5, with 
1 indicating strong disagreement and 5 indicating strong agreement.

1-*Not Specified
2- Benton & Franklin
3- Clallam, Jefferson & Kitsap
4- Grays Harbor, Mason, Thurston, Pacific & Lewis
5- King
6- Okanogan, Chelan, Douglas, Grant & Adams
7- Pierce

8- Skamania, Kittitas, Yakima & Klickitat
9- Snohomish
10- Spokane
11- State
12- Wahkiakum, Cowlitz & Clark
13- Walla Walla, Columbia, Garfield, Asotin, Whitman…
14- Whatcom, Skagit & San Juan Island



Desire
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In relation to the WIT - ETO Replacement Project, evaluate the following statements on a scale of 1 to 5, with 
1 indicating strong disagreement and 5 indicating strong agreement.

1-*Not Specified
2- Benton & Franklin
3- Clallam, Jefferson & Kitsap
4- Grays Harbor, Mason, Thurston, Pacific & Lewis
5- King
6- Okanogan, Chelan, Douglas, Grant & Adams
7- Pierce

8- Skamania, Kittitas, Yakima & Klickitat
9- Snohomish
10- Spokane
11- State
12- Wahkiakum, Cowlitz & Clark
13- Walla Walla, Columbia, Garfield, Asotin, Whitman…
14- Whatcom, Skagit & San Juan Island
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57% 43%

1- *Not Specified
2- Benton & Franklin
3- Clallam, Jefferson & Kitsap
4- Grays Harbor, Mason, Thurston, Pacific & Lewis
5- King
6- Okanogan, Chelan, Douglas, Grant & Adams
7- Pierce
8- Skamania, Kittitas, Yakima & Klickitat
9- Snohomish
10- Spokane
11- State
12- Wahkiakum, Cowlitz & Clark
13- Walla Walla, Columbia, Garfield, Asotin, Whitman…
14- Whatcom, Skagit & San Juan Island

TOWN HALL QUESTIONS:
What other ways can we be communicating? What messaging are we missing?
What other avenues should we be using? Help us understand what we can be doing better?



Did you know? 

 Concerns, pain points

 Questions

 Suggestions / Recommendations

 Idea / Enhancements 

 Other 

Your input and questions are important
Please use this form link to submit your ideas and 
questions related to the WIT replacement project.



Questions?

 We will get to as many questions as possible. 
 We are recording this meeting and will provide a FAQ document as soon as possible.
 Please take the survey that we will put in Chat. This will help us serve you better!

Please put questions in the Chat or raise your hand.
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 Nona picture



Save the date!   Bookmark Project page!

Next Online Town Hall:
Friday, August 26, 2022
9 a.m. and 2:30 p.m.
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Workforce Professionals Center- Project page:
https://wpc.wa.gov/wswa/wit-replacement-project



Overarching project questions?

Program Management
Nona Mallicoat, Employment Connections Deputy Director
nona.mallicoat@esd.wa.gov

Please contact:

Project Management
Linda Kleingartner, WIT Replacement Project Manager
linda.kleingartner@esd.wa.gov
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Workforce Professionals Center- Project page:
https://wpc.wa.gov/wswa/wit-replacement-project


